ALL INFCRMATION CONTAINED -
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-02-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STR/JCF

| I(orb) (CON)
' From: . | [OTD) (CON)
Sent: riday, October 07, 2005 8:59 AM

To: ' {OGC) (FBI)
Cc: - [oTD) (FBI)
Subject: rW. Data Rights - revisited

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| IA‘s an addendum to the previous message...

b2
b4
"b6
- bicC
b7E

Do you see an issue with the Govern%he aforementioned software a completely new set of hardware, i.e,,

transferring all software contained on

 =-----QOriginal Message-----
From: (OTD) (CON)

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2005 10:55 AM
Tol kqace) (FBr)

Cd [OTD) (FBI)
_* Subject: Data Rights - revisited

. UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

o hardware purchased by the Government?

. I:I Have you heard from:egarding' Government rights to software yet?

We are in the process of developing ai

_The current Red Wolf system|

|s aware of what's being]done

2|
and has not raised any objections}

L

- Please call if you have questions.

21




UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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‘ DATE: 04-03-2009 - o
Message \_,’SEQ@' ‘ CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/ICF ‘ Page 1 of 3
REASON: 1.4 (o)

DECLASSIFY ON: 04-03-2034 . ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT

: ' WHERE SHOUN OTHERVISE
(OTD) (CON)
From: | (OTD) (CON) o L
Sent:  Monday, October 17, 2005 10:52 AM : - b2
To: (OTD) (FBI);__ loto) Fey ... b6
Cc: {OTD) (CON) (OTD) (CON) 232

Subject: RE: System Requirements for New Building

NON-RECORD

As discussed - | have NOT forwarded the response | was writing below. 1 did speak'with‘ i
today, and he confessed he didn't consider the second . I've attached the floor plans for your USE.
really needﬂworkstaﬂons they will need to bring th hey have, plus the one | was sending with the system

-'then we will need to add orkstatlons and - we will be wﬂhunDNorkstatxons of needing to replace their
database server! - ‘

. Thank you for the ﬁformatiorD but now [ have even more queﬂf‘iﬂﬂhﬁ.ﬂ.b&fﬂ&lh&&lﬂﬂif received
. from| of ETMU (copy of the flogr plans attached) showed a it |
workstations, That is where | believed the| JRed Wolf workstations to be loc In your response you

mentioned orkstations plus your supervisory station. The plans do show orkstations on the second
floor, Is this the linguists 'space?_If so, how many TOTAL Red Wolf workstations are needed to provide all the

I’equnred for the E::lfacmty?

We here at TICTU normally deal with TOTAL site requirements and not with the individual elements within the
office. is the TTA for the facnluty sq | look to him to coordinate the facility requirements. 1s this not
the casé in this mstance?

And, ther___]Q.hiﬁmu.n.e.ed | Red Wolf workstations? When will these be required? Have the

circuit access been ordered, cabling, etc? Will a printer be required
Wolf workstatiomsamaprmer trTeguired) should come to TICTU as an ﬁrequest The
access needs to be handled by those persons responsible for those programs.

(OTD) (CON); .(FBI); (FBI);

[ron) (FBI) — -
|(F8D); G o) (ee);
( [(FBI) — , b1
|:S:| sub’ject: FW: System Requirements for New Building - C . b2
; ‘ : - b6
. DU UNCLAS : , - bIC -
(5) NON RECORD - T : ' ' . . DbTE

access Red Wolf and as th Ve
inguists/monitors working daily. This does not account for the TDY I|ngu13ts On any given day

Wi have] inguists TDY. Although they do not utilize Red Wolf on a daily basis,

require tne capability without having to move from station to station. Upon relocating to the new building,

additional linguists will be working. We currently do not have the space or the accessibility we need. The

P
12/7/2006

Good morning I lt was mf understanding each of the[:: workstatisns- would. be. ableto
Jl;e[y;ozlj




Message W " Page2of3

_ : b2
will need Red Wolf for workstations. ' ‘b6
_ b7C
— : . b7E
----- Original M e R4
From , (FBI)
Sent: 05 6:36 PM : '
To (FBIY{__ J[G:) (F8I);
|_§ (FBI) ; ' .
ubject: FW: System Requirements for New Building
—SENSH
- NON-RECORD
FYi. Arline ,
~~~~~ Ori?inal Message----- o
From: _1(OTD) (CON)
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 200S 1:03 PM
To: (EBD: (F8I) -

Ccr I‘
Subject: System Requirements for New Building
—SENSHRIE-BUTUNCEASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

This is to confirm the voice message | left you this afternoon. | am prebaring the instaiiation order
for your new Red Wolf system that is to go into the new building, and needed to know a few things:

| currently show that you havﬂmﬂsmmﬁs;mﬁuﬁm_mcﬁw to the new building, and there will be -
1 new workstation set up as the on the new system. Are you going to

need any additional Red Wolf workstations?

How about thel |>fﬂce? | understood that these workstations were to be

| I'How many| }Jvill you need and when will you need them?.

| also show that you have one printer on your current Red Wolf system. That printer should alsa be moved

to your new space,_Your new svstem will come with one (1) new printer. Will you need any additional Red -
Wolf printers at . '

Thanks

v

H;l;;u o;tContractor ER

aENS FASSIFID

‘@%T\‘ |
12/7/2006 o



Message Pagé 3of 3

—SENSIFIVE-BUT-UNGLASSIFIED

FEL
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‘ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-03-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF

{OTD) (CON)
From: | ko) (con) B | b2
Sent; Mon 17, 2005 10:55 AM . b6
To: . OTD)(CON) . . : b7C
Subject: : rocurement - b7E

w FYQSReqgDraft.xls
(40 KB)

" SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ; g

E:- We nee derl Ifor the Red Wolf system; the maximum dollar value to be
spent on this i& e affached documents can be used as examples for-the buy. Previ was the
brand of choice, but ther een a number of issues with them. The preference now is Please prepare a
requisition and EC for thﬁ. : )

et me know if you need help.

-~

SENSITiVE BUT QNCLASSlFIED

99



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

‘ DATE 04-03-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF
[OTD) (CON) .
From: L kOTD) (CON) . e
Sent: - 2005.8:36 AM ’ b6
Ce: L [OTD)(CON)] |coTD) (cony oTE
Subject: New Equipment Order b4
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
|:3—_|Based upon the funding discussion we had on 10/18 with the COTR, please have repafe a new equipment
order (D) to purchase the following: : .

e -
@ $:|aach ={ 1.
@S ach=s[_____]
b Feon={ ]

Totél funding needed for this equipmeni order = #

All components are to be delivered to GOE Stock with a deliﬁery date of December 2, 2005

FY2005 funding to be used. -

UNCLASSIFIED

94



DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF
ON 04-03-2009

QTD) (CON)
From: | (OTD) (CON) ~ o
Sent: : rlnmmnemam . . :
To: , (FBI)] kco) (FBI)
LOICTIN {F |) !
Ce: (OTD) (FBIY| Licany| ]
kotD) (FeNl l(OTD) {CONL,__
OTD) (CON)| kOTD) (FBI);
' (OTD (FBI (OTD)(CON) A
Subject: ‘RE:r_u:f =d Worr ‘ :
_ b2
—~—SEEREF . - b4
RECORD 315N ‘ ‘ o ‘ b6
. . . bIC
b7E

The estimates for al Red Wolf system to replace what is there includes the following:

.I::Isrstem costs =
e = 8
1 Years Maintenance....= . S .
TOTAL COST - First Year =
Outyears =% For routine maintenance only)

From| (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2005 7:56 AM
Subject: FW: Red Wo ” :

—SECRET—
- RECORD 315N

Tould you provide them a cost estimate based on a new systerh as we discussed for the -
I:;an: x ) _ ‘ T .

----- Origina} Méssage—----

From (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday oher 17, 2005 4:55 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI)

" 91



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED .
DATE 04-03~2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF

lioTp) (cony
From: | koace) (Faiy : b2
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2005 5:32 PM : b4
To: ‘ (OTD) (CON) . b6

Subject: . Data Rights - revisited b7C
: ’ - b7E

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

You must think | am dodging'you. I can assure you that | am not. Sorry | haven't been in touch. | goi back to work on
Monday and things have been slightly out of control. | will touch base with you on Monday. ‘

Thanks,

..... Or j S

From: |(OTD) {(CON)

- . Sent; Friday, Octaber 07, 2005 8:59 AM
Toz [OGC) (FBI)
.Cc: _ |(OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Data Rights - revisited

UNCLASSIFIED
'NON-RECORD

D As an a‘dden'dum to the previous message...

Do you see an issue with the Government i i forementioned soﬁware a completely new set 'of hard'wére,»
i.e., transferring all software contained on to hardware purchased by the Government? ‘

[ ]

~~~~~ Original Message~--—-

From:| }(OTD) (CON)
Senl:;ih.uxsglamﬁmb%r 06, 2005 10:55 AM
To: 0GC) (FBI) ’
Cai| (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: Data Rights - revisited

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

- Have you heard froD regarding Gov'ernrneni rights to software yet?
77




We are in the process of developing al |

The current Red Wolf system|

l fis aware -

of what's being done and has not raised any objection
[ .

Please call if you have questions.

b2
b6
b7C
LTE
b4
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
" UNCLASSIFIED

78




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
" HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 04-03-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/ICF
|$0TD! (CON) ’

From: (OGC) (FBI) ,
Sent: 05 10:17 AM : . b2
To: - A (OTD) (CON) ' b6
Subject: “RE: Data Rights - revisited b7C

- o . , , ' b7E
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

't wanted to confirm our discussions regardmg the issue below. There are no legal restrictions to havmg a
separate contractor work on a solution that will incorporat_______Jtechnology we have limited data rights to. :
Specifically when the solution uses existing software, does not involve reverse engineering, and_____gjls aware of the
use.

Further, transfer Of::lsoftware to a separate hardware is permissible under our Ilcense as long as we remove aII
software from the previously installed station.

| hope this olariﬁes any questions you may have, if ybu_have ahy additional questions, please f(_ael free to contact me.

From: OTD) (CON)
Sent; 7,7005 8:59 AM -
To OGC) (FBL) . .

ccil koTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Data Rights - revisited

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

- As an addendum to the previous message...

Do you see an issue with the Government i i aforementloned software a completely new set of hardware,
i.e., transferring all software contained on a to hardware purchased by the Government?

----- Origihal Message-----

From:|_ J(OTD) (CON)
Sent: Thursdav, Octoher 06, 2005.10:55 AM
To OGC) (FBI)

Cc: J(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: Data Rights - revisited

UNGLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ,
. 32



b2

b4
b6
b7C
. A . L7E
Have you heard from{____|regarding Government rights to software yet?
The current Red Wolf system| ‘ ]
|s aware

of what's being done and has not raised any objections;

| ‘ _ , |

~ Please call if you have questions.

" UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

33



Do you see an issue with the Government i i aforementioned software a completely new set of hardware,
i.e., transferring all software contained on a to hardware purchased by the Government?

Ser.tlhu:sdasz..ﬂcmhﬁr 06, 2005 10:55 AM , b7¢
To: OGC) (FBI) | - B7E
Ce: (OTD) (FBI) ‘ .

Sub T ] =Tevisited

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Have you heard froGregarding Government rights to software yet?

The current Red Wolf systen] |

| [Saware
- of what's being done andhas not raised any cbjections;

Please call if you have questions.

UNCLASSIFIED - -

 UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

30



UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

: " DATE 04-03-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF
|~_—_‘OT~D) (CON) .

From: ‘ o locey(FBy ’ | b2
Sent: _ _Eq 5 8:49 AM 4 ’ ' b6
To: : OTD) {CON) . : . . bTC
Cc: OTD) (FBI); Joce) (FB) BTE
Subject: , T Digital Gonection descriptior :

" UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

and

. Thanks for taking the time to meet wut@and | yesterday and for the response l am sorry 1o bother you again.
| confess that | am technologically challenged and that you may have already answered this question. Nevertheless, .... -
In the EC that |. am drafting, | will need to demonstrate that the upgrade to Red Wolf does not significantly change how.
information in identifiable form is managed, that persanally identifiable information is not being merged to create a central
source of information, and that the new technology is not manipulating data about individuals in a manner that such data is
no longer cbscure, but is readily retrievable. To that end, | need your assistance completing the following sentence:

?}Eimlhat it recently performed a hardware upgrade froml-_:j!o Red Wolf, OTD advises that the upgrade
( ill . , g ‘

will . . .
Thanks again for your assistance with this.
Sincerely,

Assistant General Counsel

,Admmmumﬂlaw Unit, Room 7338

THIS 1S A PRNILEGED COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

_____ Origi o :
From:l (OTD) (CON)

- Sent: Eri r 04, 2005 7:47 AM
To OGC) (FBI)
Cc:] TD) (FBI)

Subject: Digital Collection description

' UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

|:l_]Hope this provides what you need. If not, please let me know. If you need a more succinct or techmcal
escription, I'l provide lt ’ ,

Glad we finally met. Thanks for your help,




UNCLASSIFIED




again. | confess that | am technolog:caliy chalienged and that you may have already answered this question.
Nevertheless, .... Inthe EC that | am drafting, | will need to demonstrate that the upgrade to Red Wolf does not

- significantly change how information in identifiable form is managed, that personally identifiable information is not
being merged to create a central source of information, and that the new technology is not manipulating data
about individuals in a manner that such data is no Ionger obscure, but is readily retnevable To that end, | need
your assistance completing the following sentence: ‘

OoTD aqws %emiy performed.a hardware upgrade from::llo Red Wolf. OTD advises that the

upgrade to will
Thanks again for your assistance with this. . ‘ © b
‘ : o " : . bIC
- Sincerely, - . SR ; b7E

Assistant General llounsel :
rAdm.Lnistatue.Law Unit, Room 7338

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED- COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL

----- Origi e 4

From: (OTD) (CON)
Sent: Fri r 04, 2005 7:47 AM
To OGC) (FBI)

Cc: OTD) (FBI)

Subject: Digital Collection description

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

: Hope this provides what you need. If not, please let me know. If you need a more’ succinct o
technlcal description, I'l provsde it.

. ‘Glad we finally met. Thanks for your help,

56



b2
p7E

The Digital Collection Program provides the FB! with the means to collect ev:dence and 1nte1|tgence through
the acqunsmon deployment and support of commumcatrons lnterceptson techmques and systems which :

The Digital Collection Program has evolved during its life cycle and has become more
complex. Even so, digital collection systems are computer-based systems comprised
primarily of commercial-off-the-shelf hardware and software with limited proprietary
application software. Incorporated technological advances allow Case Agents to easily and

effectively manage the recordi m.s_elamonmaﬂy_umm.d:amanmmum&m_me_l
efficiency of trial preparations.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

-57



Sincerely,
b2

b7C
b7E

Assistant General Counsel
_Administrative Law Unit, Room 7338

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

From:L JOTD) (CON)
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2005 7:47 AM
To OGC) (FBI)
Cc: TD) (FBI)

. Subject: Digital Coliection description

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hope this provides what you need;- If not, piéase let me know. If you need a more succinct or technicél,
description, 'll provide it. ' :

Glad we finally met. Thanks for your help,

The Diéitai Collection Program provides the FBI with the means to collect evidence and intelligence through the '
acquisition, deployment, and support of communications interception techniques and s which facilitate an
- support national security, domestic counterterrorism, and criminal investigative efforts. :

53



The Digital Collection Program has evolved during its life cycle and has become more complex.
Even so, digital collection systems are computer-based systems comprised primarily of
- commercial-off-the-shelf hardware and software with limited proprietary application software.
. Incorporated technological advances allow Case Agents to easily and effectively manage the
recordings electronically, which dramatically increases the efficiency of trial preparations

. b2
. . : . : b7E
UNCLASSIFIED o _

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

54




’ o DATE: 04-03-2009 . ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
S i CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCFHEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT

REASON: 1.4 (c) WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-03-2034 :
| OTD) (CON)
From: ” | |01y (cony
- Sent: , 2005 2:19
To: . , ‘ (OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (F8I);
~ Cc ' ~)oTD) (CoN)] | ©TDy(cony
Subject: ) equiremen - . ‘ - pé
, ' b7C
(&) . ' bTE
SENS]TIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED T
NON-RECORD.
(8-l e
f S :l I:]» Thtshls Just a remlnd%_r_}ﬁat you.said we were gomg to discus. requirements, When|
ca!led today asklng when he wa‘é"scheduled for. Dime gystem, you were in my area and said we would

bl
b2
b6
b7C
b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED



) ' b2
UNCLASSIFIED B b6

NON-RECORD o o . ‘ b7C
B . : . : b7E

Iandl |

Thanks for taking the time to meet with nd | yesterday and for the response. | am sorry to bother you again.
| confess that ! am technologically challenged and that you may have already answered this question. Nevertheless, . ..
In the EC that | am drafting, | will need to demonstrate that the upgrade to Red Wolf does not significantly change how
- information in identifiable form is managed, that personally identifiable information is not being merged to create a central
source of information, and that the new technology is not manipulating data about individuals in @ manner that such data is
no longer obscure, but is readily retrievable. To that end, | need your assistance completing the following sentence:

S%that it recently perforrned a hardware upgrade from }o Red Wolf. OTD advises that the upgrade
t ill . ' :

_ Thanks again for your assistance with this. -

Sincerely,

Assistant General Counsel
__Administrative Law Unit, Room 7338

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

----- QOriginal Me e

Fromi kOTD) {CON)
‘Sent: Friday, November 04, 2005 7:47 AM
To (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: (OTD) (FBI)
.Subject: Digital Collection description -

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hope this prowdes what you need. I not, please let me know. 1f you need a more succinct or technical -
descnptlon, Il provnde it,

Glad we finally met. Thanks for your help,

33




b2
b7E

The Digital Collection Program provides the FBI with the means to collect evidence and intelligence through the

acquisition, deployment, and support of communications interception techniques and systems which facilitate and.
--_support national security, domestic counterterrorism, and criminal investigative efforts.| |

The Digital Collection Program has evolved during its life cycle and has become more complex.
Even so, digital collection systems are computer-based systems comprised primarily of
commercial-off-the-shelf hardware and software with limited proprietary application software.
Incorporated technological advances allow Case Agents to easily and effectively manage_tm__l
recordings electronically, which dramatically increases the efficiency of trial preparations. :

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

34




UNCLASSIFIED
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Assistant General Counsel
Administrative Law Unit, Room 7338

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED WITHOUT PRIOR OGC -
APPROVAL - g

----- Criginal Message----- . E‘é
From: fotoy(cony - : e
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2005 7:47 AM ’ b7E
‘rqi OGC) (FBI) ' ' :

Cc D) (FBI)

Subject: Digital Collection description

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hope this provides what you need. If not, please Jet me know. If you need a more succinct or technical
description, I'll provide it. . . . . :

Glad we finally met. Thanks for your help,

The Digital Collection Program provides the FBI with the means to collect evidence and intelxigenqe throqgh the
acquisition, deployment, and support of communications ‘interception techniques and slvs!e.msm:;h.facma.tganﬂ
support national security, domestic counterterrorism, and criminal investigative efforts.

30



The Digital Collection Program has evolved durmg its life. cycle and has become more
complex. Even so, digital collection systems are computer-based systems comprised pnmarlly
of commercial-off-the-shelf hardware and software with limited proprietary application
software. Incorporated technological advances allow Case Agents to easily and effectively

manage the recordings electronically, which g[gmgglgally increases the efficiency of trial
preparations.

UNCLASS-!F:IED‘ ) A .‘ SR .
UNCLASSIFIED
© UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
uri_cuxssnnso

3t



THIS IS A PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
- APPROVAL

(OTD) (CON) A o :
0057:47 AM - . i T b2

OTD) (FBI) | . o - bic
Tgital Collection description = - o o7E

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

‘ Hope this provides what you need. If not, please let me know. If you need a more succinct or technical
description, !l provide it. C

Glad we finally met. Thanks for your help,

The Digital Collection Program provides the FSI with the means 1o collect evidence and intel\igeﬁce through the
acquisition, deployment, and support of communications interception techniques and systems which facilitate and

The Digital Collection Program has evolved during its life cycle and has become more
complex. Even so, digital collection systems are computer-based systems comprised primarily

C.28



b2
: o v . . b7E
of commercial-off-the-shelf hardware and software with limited proprietary application
-software. Incorporated technological advances allow Case Agents to easily and effectively

manage the recordings electronicallv, which dramatically increases the efficiency of trial

preparations.

UNCLASSIFIED -
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED -

'UNCLASSIFIED.
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| |(0TD) (CON)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
"HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-06-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF

From:. : loTo) FeY)

Sent: JNednesdauanluary 11, 200 JAL).AMIﬁ : b2
To: . (OTO) ( BIY| OTD) (FBI) ) b2
Cc: : (OTD) (CON) o ‘ . De
Subject: -~ RW System definition - FISC , : pe.

' SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

One of the actions out of our meeting with

b7E

yesterday was that we are to provide a system =

definition ( keyed somewhat to the questions ) and this definition is to be provided to the field
(through TPDU). Please take a look and let me know .. ' , . _
| have to. get this to them today-and I'm scheduled to go tq:__—ror aCCB fneeting at 10.

. The RedWolf (BCS-5000) 'is the FBI's primary digital collection platform for
FISA-authuthorized telephone, and microphone intercepts.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

b2
. b4

b7C
. b7E




[ eropriemy

In Reply Refer to: Scrial 06RB-049 - .
Fodera) Bureau of Investigation ’ | . B

: TYrip : o . b7C
. " : . . . ’ b7E
Buil o , . _

Subject . Subeuitll of Budgetery Task Ocder Respomse far Stu] |

‘Reference: ()  Comtrac]__]DCS 5000 Systcms and Support

(®)  Government Lener dated December 29, 2005 ‘ o
. Enclosure: (1) v:’uskmkmdmﬂm 18,2006 o b2
’ - ’ - ‘ L ~ . : ERYY
Deel ] _ o - bs
\ : - - biC
- In response to the government's refercnce (b) jispleased o - - b7E
~ submit a Task Order Response (TOK) for Site ) . :
| Iprlvu: gfathe:bowTukOrduisvalidfww.days&onhdluofdﬁa,m. ' b2
'Umymmmemmmﬁmmmmymotmmmwmi o
~ Should sdditional tasks outsido the ccope of the Tagk Ordea] — Jescrves theright o
submit a proposal for the sdditional wark. *~ o . :
Should you have jgn or require edditional j jo regardin this lotter or the enclosure, -
__please contact q or the undersigned at
— —
| | b2
b6
b7C .
b7E
~ Contracts Manager o

[ Proprietary

3ovd , : | ‘ 622196266L @331 9002/61/18




‘ " S B ‘ , . b6
~Yamwiazy T8, 2008 S | - opc
' L : g : b7E

_In Reply Refer wo: Seria) 06-RB-048
F-dejal.mam\mmummrn
Atin

©-Subject  Submiral of Budgewry Task Order Response for Sims| |
‘ Reference::  (2) com%booo Systems and Suppart ’
_ (®  Govemment. -dated December 29, 2008 : b2
_Enclosure: (1) :l‘ukom Respoase dated January 17, 2006

Dl ]

In response to the government's reference (0) ’ |isplased to- o
submit a Task Order Response (TOR) for Site . : S b2
> b4
. b6
b7C
b7E

- :lmomgfortbeahove'ruk&dcmwhdform&wﬁmnthedluofdusl:nu'.

b2

' M any issue should erise the right to revise any part of the TOR including price. - '
Should additional tasks be su outside the scape of the Task Ordefl— Feserves theright to

submit a proposal for the additional work.

b2

) " v N . ‘ - o . bé
Sincerely, IR b7C
' ‘ ‘ ' : ' ' ' b7E

Contracts Manager

Proprietary

zo ovd ' [ ] = szzwezcar et seez/eiste.




~

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED -

DATE 04-06-2009 BY 60322 uc/Lp/STP/ICF

(OTD) (CON)

From: ) 4 I(OTD) (CON) o '

Sent: - ‘_Iu.ﬁday_EehmanuA.lzoos 11:20 M S .

Tor ' (OTD) (FBI); |coTD) (FBI)

Ce: (OTD) (CON) S . S

Subject: [Microphone Test.Bed Portable Red Wolf ' :

S ' . . o - | : v , b&

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . : E Ny _ L b7C
- NON-RECORD _ ' ‘ . . S

Attached is a copy of the shipper for: Red Wolf system transferred] __Jon 2/8/06

e
" Test Bed Po...

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 04-07-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF
lloTD) (CON)

From: ‘ I fOTD) (CON)
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2006 2:30 PM
To: l JOTD)(CON)
Subject; - Contract Modification - Draft language for Warranty
Imbortance: High ‘ ESC
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I:]ptease review before | send ta

he attached language has been sentto[ ___|and they agree with the text. They are awaiting a contract bz,
modification to officially implement it. : o '

Section 3.3.3.1 , 4
e ‘b2

The warranty for any government owned equipment (GOE) and/oxi:IRedWolf XG product shall begin

" when the system or equipment is accepted by the FBI. Equipment is defined as material procured for the
government that does not constitute a complete system. Equipment will be shipped either to a government site
or shipped in place to remainat[_____]as Government Owned Equipment (GOE). Acceptance shall occur
when an authorized government representative signs the General Shipping Order (GSO). If no government
representative signs for the equlpment either shipped in place or to a government site, the COTR, upon
verification of acceptance shall 51gn a correspondlng GSO.

‘Complete systems shall be accepted after 30 contiguous days error free operation period at their 1nstalled 51te
[ mayship in place complete systems prior to delivering them for installation.

Note: Upon approval by the COTR o|:| acceptance test results prior to shipping in piace,:hs

allowed to invoice for 85% of the system price prior to installation. Government acceptance shall occur after 30
contlguous days of error free operatlon or 90 days after SIP if no installation has been made.

Warranty for Repairs

Parts repalred under warranty shall retain the greater of the original system warranty or 90 days, whichever is
longer. Parts repaired that are no longer under the original warranty will be warranted for 90 days.

Note: Invoices each T&M task order shall be submitted after completlon of all work and dehvery to and
acceptance by the government. v

Warranty for Refurbishments

Warranty for refurbished systems shall be the same as for new systems for a period of 90 days after installation.

UNCLASSIFIED

43



ALL INFORMATION CONTATINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-07-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/ICF

- {OTD) (CON)
* From: | {OTD)(CON)
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2006 3:29 PM
To: OTD) (CON)
Subject: . RE: Contract Modification - Draft language for Warranty b6

b7C

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

» ;ectlonsA3A3.1, paragraph 1, line 4, 4th sentence commencing with Acceptance is not correct. Delivery, not acceptance,
shall occur when an authorized government representative signs the GSO. There ‘are 2 things that have to be
accomplished in the acceptance procedure (1) equipment is delivered to the government and (2) the government or
contractor performs acceptance tests to make sure the equipment performs satisfactorily. Delivery does not constitute

acceﬁtance.

----- QOriginal M e .
From: OTD) (CON)
Sent: 22, 2006 2:30 PM .
To: ) {OTD)(CON) : . b6
- Subject: Cantract Modification - Draft fanguage for Warranty o C p7C

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Dplease review before | send t : . o2 .

' he attached Iahguage has been sent td land they agree with the text. They are awaiting a contract
. madification to officially implement it. ' '

-Section 3.3.3.1

The warranty for any government owned equipment (GOE) and/o] ______|RedWolf XG product shall

begin when the system or equipment is accepted by the FBI. Equipment is defined as material procured for »
the government that does not constitute a complete system. Equipment will be shipped either to a
government site or shipped in place to remain at as Government Owned Equipment (GOE). ;
Acceptance shall occur when an authorized government representative signs the General Shipping Order

(GSO). Ifno government representative signs for the equipment either shipped in place or to a government

site, the COTR, upon verification of acceptance, shall sign a corresponding GSO.

Complete systems shall be accepted after 30 contiguous days error free operation period at their installed
site. Ejnay ship in place complete systems prior to delivering them for installation.

Note: Upon-approval by the COTR of [ cceptance test results prior to shipping in place,
Fs allowed to invoice for 85% of the System price prior to installation. Government acceptance
s

all occur after 30 contiguous days of error free operation or 90 days after SIP if no installation has been
made.

Warranty for Repairs

33 '



Parts repaired under warranty shall retain the greater of the original system warranty or 90 days, whichever
is longer. Parts repaired that are no longer under the original warranty will be warranted for 90 days.

Note: Invoices each T&M task order shall be submitted after completion of all work, and delivery to and ‘
acceptance by the government. ‘

Warranty for Refurbishments

Warranty for refurbished systems shall be the same as for new systems for a period of 90 days after
installation.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

34



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED °

DATE 04-07-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/ICF

(OTD) (CON)
From: ] (OTD) (GON)
Sent; 006 4:14 PM ’
To: OTD) (FBI) ~ bo
Ce: (OTD) (FBI); OTD)CON) b7C
Subject: Contract Modification - Warranty ,
UNCLASSIFIED : o b2

NON-RECORD S ' ’ b6
T . ] . . b7C

q;ﬂ'he attached language has been sent to [:Iand they agree with the text. They are awaiting a2 contract
modification to officially implement it, o

Section 3.3.3.1

. ‘ - b2
The warranty for any government owned equipment (GOE) and/orqm:dWolf XG product shall
begin when the system or equipment is accepted by the FBI. Equipment is defined as material procured for
the govermnment that does not constitute a complete system. Equipment will be shipped either to a
government site or shipped in place to remainat[______]as Government Owned Equipment (GOE).
Delivery shall occur when an authorized government representative signs the General Shipping Order

(GSO). If no government representative signs for the equipment either shipped in place or to a government

site, the COTR, upon verification of acceptance, shall sign a corresponding GSO.

Complete systems shall be accepted after 30 contxguous days error free operation period at their mstalled
site. &m&y ship in place complete systems prior to delivering them for mstaliatlon

Note: Upon approval by the COTR omc,ceptance test results prior to shlppmg in place, -

s allowed to invoice for 85% of the system price prior to installation. Government acceptance
shall occur after 30 contiguous days of error free operation or 90 days after SIP if no installation has been
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

Note: Invoices each T&M task order shall be submitted after completion of all work, and dehvery to and
acceptance by the government.

Warranty for Refurbishments

Warranty for refurbished systems shall be' the same as for new systems for a period of 90 days after installation

UNCLASSIFIED

27



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

. DATE 04-07-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF
OTD) (CON) LRISTR,

.

From: i ' [(oTD) (CON)
Sent: - I_mlummmzs] 2006 4:15 PM
To: (OTD)(CON)

Subject: RE: Contract Modification - Draft language for Warranty

‘ : : : b6
UNCLASSIFIED : : ’ b7C
NON-RECORD

Thanks

----- Original Message--—-
e
Sent: 2006 3:29 PM
To: Wﬂ(mﬁ) {CON)
Subject: + Contract Modification - Draft language for Warranty

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Section3.3.3.1, paragraph 1, line 4, 4th sentence commencing with Acceptance is not correct. Delivery, not
acceptance, shatl occur when an authorized government representatnve signs the GSO0. There are 2 things that have
to be accomplished in the acceptance procedure (1) equipment is delivered to the government and (2} the government
or contractor performs acceptance tests to make sure the equipment performs satisfactorily. Delivery does not
constitute acceptance. v

b6
----- Origina| Message----- ’ ’ " b7C
From: | __ kOTD) (CON) '
Sent; 3 2, 2006 2:30 PM ) .
To: . (OTD)(CON)
Subject: Contract Modification - Draft language for Warranty
Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
:lplease review before | send to , . b2

The attached language has been sentts[ ____|and they agree with the text. They. are awaitinga 27¢
contract modification to officially implement it.

~ Section 3.3.3.1 N , b2

The warranty for any government owned equipment (GOE)vand/or;]RedWoif XG product

_ shall begin when the system or equipment is accepted by the FBI. Equipment is defined as material
procured for the government that does not constitute a complete system. Equipment will be shipped
either to a government site or shipped in place to remain at Government Owned Equipment
(GOE). Acceptance shall occur when an authorized government representative signs the General 4
Shipping Order (GSO). If no government representative signs for the equipment either shipped in place
or to a government site, the COTR, upon verification of acceptance, shall sign a corresponding GSO.

Complete systems shall be accepted after 30 contigﬁous days error free operation period at their installed
) ”s .

b6 -



‘ b2
st Imay ship in place complete systems prior to delivering them for installation.

Note: Upon approval by the COTR of______Jcceptance test results prior to shipping in place,
E:Elis allowed to invoice for 85% of the system price prior to installation. Government acceptance

. shall occur after 30 contiguous days of error free operation or 90 days after SIP if no installation has
been made. ' . '

Warranty for Repairs

Parts repaired under warranty shall retain the greater of the original ‘system warrantyA or 90 days,
whichever is longer. Parts repaired that are no longer under the original warranty will be warranted for
90 days.

Note: Invoices each T&M task order shall be submitted after completion of all work, and delivery to and
acceptance by the government.

Wanaﬁg for Refurbishments

Warranty for refurbished systems shall be the same as for new systems for a period of 90 days after
installation. ' '

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

26



ALL INFORMATTION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

I l(0TD) (CON)

From:

" Sent:
To:

ol
Subject:

DATE 04-07-2009 BY 60322 UCJLPISIP/JCF

[ KOTD)(CON)
Tuesday, April 18, 2006 9:27 AM - A -
(OIPP)(FBH) . :
J(oTD) (CONy [(0TD) (FBI)
FW:| ifs pending implementation. Please implement and close the request.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

b2
b6
b7C

Here is the approval page for requisitiqn E002753. . ' b7E

OTD/ESTS/TICTU

Sent: Wednesday,

February 22, 2006 12:20 PM

To: |

1(OTP) (CON)’

Subject: FW:|

request.

is pending imblementation. Please implement and close the

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

----- Original Message-----

From: SCAUTO
Sent: Wednesday,

February 22, 2006 12:19 PM

To:|

] (0TD) (CON)

Subject:| | is pending implementation. Please implement and close the’ request.
- UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD .

< Please do NOT reply to this email > - b2
-------------------------------------------------------------------- o b6
- COTS Reguest ' : bIC

T = m e e e e e e e e s e e ‘ b7E
Change Number:.- FY: 2006 Date Opened: 02/21/06 10:01:38

Work Status: Pending Implementat  Initiator: | |

Status: initial Last Updated On: _02/22/06 12:17:09

Approve Status: approved Last Updated By: f

Priority: 2-HIGH Date Closed:

Classification: SECRET Closed By:

Environment: Standalone Target Implement: 03/03/06 00:00:00

Purchase Type: HRARDWARE ~ FD-369 Req #: £002753

e General Info ~===--=m-mcce—ce—co—oo————

REQUESTED BY . : :

Name: | Room#: - TICTU

Name Not in BPMS: false Cost Code:

HQ or FO Div: Phone:

Unit: Extension:

---------------------------- Product Information ---——--——-—-—-—-——————z==

Approved Software: Approved Hardware:
Product:

S0



Estimated Purchase §
Estimated # of Lic:
Estimated # of Items:
SOFTWARE INFORMATION:

Total Purchase §$:
Purchase Date:

HARDWARE INFORMATION:

Category: Category: b2
Manufacturer: Manufacturer: bé

- Version No: Hardware Model: b7cC
Patch?: _NO # of Hardware Purchased: ] b7E
Security Patch?: false Reported to DOJ?: false . : b4
Manufacturer:

# of Lic. Purchased:
VENDOR INFORMATION:
Name :
Contact Person:
Phone #:-
Web Address:
-------- ———em~meem————we~m~-——=  Testing

Pimary Developer:
Date Assigned:
Acknowledged Date:
Acknowledged By:
Completed Date:
Completed By:
Testing and Comments:
n/a )

e e P e APPROVAL INFQ. =---=-=-ro——-—eemc——eeo

APPROVED GROUP: APPROVED BY:

[ REVIEW [ }

PENDING APPROVAL:
Approval Comments:

-t e oy o . e o e DeSCription-----—w——_-._'— ------------

Justification/Comments:

02/22/06 12:17:09 by|

.INSTALLATION LOCATION:
Version/Model No.:
Manufacturer: ’
Operating System:

e A A8 P T e " i 4t A Ao o T s "

Phone:
Ext:
Pass/Fail:

ACTION:
-Approved

APPROVED DATE:
02/22/06 12:17:09

b2

p7C
b7E

kAppréved)

(02/21/06 10:00:56]

UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

L1



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-07-2008 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/ICF

eee_(07D) (CON)

From: | [(OTD) (CON) A
Sent: ) [IuesdaLAmu.a_zms 9:57 AM
To: : {OTD)(CON} OIPP)(FBI)
Cc: l (OTD) (FBY)
Subject: ~ RE: is pending implementation. Please implement and close the request.
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED , . b2
NON~-RECORD ‘ : b6
' ' b7C
. b7E
Thanks N .
el Original Me sa.e -----
‘From: | __ |(OTD)(CONY
"Sent: Tuesda April 18, 2006 9:27 aM
To: |(OIPP)(FBI)
Cc: liozn) (con) ;| (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW:| is pending implementation. Please implement and close the
request. : . :
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD '
Here is the approval page for requisition EQ02753.
L |
OTD/ESTS/TICTU
|
----- Original Message----- I )
From: {OTD} {CON) . :
Sent; Wednesday, February 22, 2006 12:20 PM : , . b2
To: | ] (oTD) (CON) . . bé
Subject:. FW: | is pending implementation. Please implement and close the ©7C
request. . . b7E
SENSITIVE BUT‘UNCLASSIFIED
NON~RECORD
FYI...
----- Original Message-----
From: SCAUTO .
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 12:19 PM
To: | 1({0TD) {CON) . , .
Subject:| is pending implementation, Please implement and close the request.
UNCLASSIFIED ‘ :
NON-RECORD L : , b2
----------------------------------- '~7--'——_—------0~~---~»----~——--~ : b6
: < Please do NOT reply to this email > b7C
e e M R . b7E
" COTS Request
Change Number: FY: 2006 Date Opened: 02/21/06 10:01:38
Work Status: Pending Implementat Initiator: I J

. 47



Status: ~ initial ) Last Updated On: 02/22/06 $17; .
‘Approve Status: approved ) Last Updated By:

Priority: 2-HIGH ) Date Closed:

Classification: SECRET Closed By:

Environment: Standalone . Target Implement: 03/03/06 00:00:00

Purchase Type: "HARDWARE FD-369 Reqg #: EQ02753
e m st e m————  General Info —--m—eo-—m— e :

REQUESTED BY : .-

Name : | | Room#:. - TICTU ‘

Name Not in BPMS: false Cost Code: b2
HQ or FO Div: Phone: b6
Unit: : Extension: : p7C
———————————————————————————— Product Information -----—--m——————m—o-——— - - DTE

Approved Software: Approved Hardware: I I - b4
Product: . :
Estimated Purchase | Total Purchase $:
Estimated # of Lic: Purchase Date:
.Estimated # of Items: : ’
SOFTWARE -~ INFORMATION HARDWARE INFQRMATION.
Category: . Category:
Manufacturer: : . Manufacturer:
Version No: Hardware Model:
Patch?: NO # of Hardware Purchased
Security Patch?: false Reported to DOJ?: false
Manufacturer: .

# of Lic. Purchased
VENDOR INFORMATION:

Name : INSTALLATION LOCATION:
Contact Person: . Version/Model No.:
Phone #: Manufacturer:
Web Address: . : . . . Operating System:
—————————————————————————————— Te;ting et
Pimary Developer: : . Phone:
Date Assigned: - ‘ Ext:
Acknowledged Date: . ’ Pass/Fail:

Acknowledged By:
Completed Date:
Conpleted By:

Testing .and Comments'

n/a ‘
~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~mmmemcesmmmema==  APPROVAL INFO. ===-m-m-—mmmemommocmeas
APPROVED GROUP: APPROVED BY: APPROVED DATE: ACTION'
[::]REVIEW ) I ! 02/22/06 12:17:09 Approved
PENDING APPROVAL: ‘ ‘ : : b2
Approval Comments: ' ) ’ : b6
' : o b7C
b7E
---------------------------------- Description-—--~=ww-rm—moooewmem o

Justlflcatlon/CommentS'

02/22/06 12:17:09 by|:](Approved1

(02/21/06 10;00:56] ]




UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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Description ~ COVER SHEET

Total Deleted Page(s) ~ 77

Page 49 ~

Page 50 ~

Page 51 ~

Page 52 ~

Page 54 ~

Page 55 ~

Page 56 ~

Page 57 ~

Page 58 ~

Page 59 ~

Page 60 ~

Page 85 ~

Page 86 ~

Page 122 ~
Page 123 ~
Page 194 ~
Page 195 ~
Page 196 ~
Page 197 ~
Page 199 ~
Page 200 ~
Page 201 ~
Page 206 ~
Page 207 ~
Page 208 ~
Page 209 ~
Page 210 ~
Page 211 ~
Page 212 ~
Page 213 ~
Page 231 ~
Page 232 ~
Page 250 ~
Page 251 ~
Page 252 ~
Page 253 ~
Page 254 ~
Page 255 ~
Page 256 ~
Page 257 ~
Page 258 ~
Page 259 ~
Page 260 ~
Page 261 ~

b2, b4, b6, b7C, b7E
b2, b4, b7E
b2, b4, b7E
b2, b4, b7E
b2, b4, b7E
b2, b4, b7E
b2, b4, b7E
b2, b4, b7E
b2, b4, b7E
b2, b4, b7E
b2, b4, b7E

Duplicate See emails heginning FDPS Page 122 this section

Duplicate
Duplicate See email FDPS Page 129 this section
Duplicate :
Duplicate See emails FDPS Page 206 this section
Duplicate
Duplicate See emails FDPS Page 206 this section
Duplicate
Duplicate See emails FDPS Page 206 this section
Duplicate
Duplicate
Duplicate See emails FDPS Page 214 this section
Duplicate
Duplicate
Duplicate See emails FDPS Page 214 this section
Duplicate
Duplicate
Duplicate
Duplicate
Duplicate See emails FDPS Page 234 this section
Duplicate
b2, b6, b7C, b7E
b2, b7E
b2, b7E
b2, b7E
b2, b7E
b2, b6, b7C, b7E
b2, b7E
b2, b7E
b2, b7E
b2, b7E
b2, b7E
b2, b6, b7C, b7E

XXX
X . Deleted Page(s)

X

X No Duplication Fee X

X th'Pg X
or this Page

XXXXXX



Page 262 ~
Page 263 ~
Page 264 ~
Page 265 ~
Page 266 ~
Page 267 ~
Page 268 ~
Page 269 ~
Page 270 ~
Page 271 ~
Page 280 ~
Page 281 ~
Page 282 ~
Page 283 ~
Page 284 ~
Page 287 ~
Page 288 ~
Page 289 ~
Page 290 ~
Page 291 ~
Page 294 ~
Page 295 ~
Page 296 ~
Page 297 ~
Page 298 ~
Page 299 ~
Page 354 ~
Page 355 ~
Page 356 ~
Page 371 ~
Page 501 ~
Page 541 ~
Page 542 ~

b2, b7E

b2, b7E

b2, b7E

b2, b7E

b2, b7E

b2, b7E

b2, b7E

b2, b7E

b2, b4, b7E

b4

Duplicate See email chain FDPS Page 287 this section
Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate See email chain FDPS Page 294 this section
Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate See email chain FDPS Page 300 this section
Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate See emails FDPS Page 467 this section
Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate See emails FDPS Page 484 this section
Duplicate FDPS Page 388 this section

b2, b4, b7E

b2, b4, b7E

X DeletedP e(s X
))éNo u lca?n )

for this age X



(OTD) (CON)

From: [ }(0TD) (CON) b2
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 835 AM bd
To: , . (FBI ‘ ,gg
Ce: . ](OTD) (FBI); KOTD) (CON) b7g
Subject: o Red Wolf Forwarding Question : .
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| lpassed your need to get information with regard to| that you are collecting
on. Please provide some more specific information so we may request assistanc s to how best direct -
you to meet your collection needs. Eﬁprobably knows how to do what you want to do, buﬁ:] r:s outt udntil

ow to do it -

Monday. Regardiess, give us more detail as to what you are trymg to do, and we will get you dlrectlons asto
if possible, on your Red Wolf, _

T1CTU §uggort Contractor @ ERF.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

JHEREIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 0z-03-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ

37



[ |(0Tb) (CON)

From: YCTD) (FBI)
To: JOTD) (CON)
Sent: . ‘ Friday, April 21, 2006 1:29 PM
Subject: Read: FW: Red Wolf System Costs
Your message

To: l IcTo) (FaI)

Subject: FW: Red Wolf System Costs

Sent: 4/20/2006 5:17 PM

was read on 4/21/2006 1:29 PM.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
-DATE 02-03-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/H2

36
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( |(om) (CON)

ioTD) (cony
46 PM

From: |

Sent: l..ELl.t:1.a.\l_.AnL'.IL1_ZQ.(lﬁ.1l

To: CTD) (FBI
Subject: RE: Red Wolf System Costs

%TI/NOFORN |
RECORD |

Thanks for update. We'll étay in touch.

----- Original Message-—-—
From: [ fco) (reny
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 1:31 PM
To: I XQOTD) (CON) -
RE: Red Wolf System Costs .

Subject:

Nope -

| received an e-mail message from

b2
b6
b7cC
. b7E
DECLASSIFIED BY UC 60322 LP/STF/3Z
OGN 02-03-2009

.

:on,: Monday that the MIPR will take longer than they expected. They held a

CUSS. ;

meeting sometime this week to dis

|
Supervisory Budget Analyst

aven't heard back from them as of yet.

Budget Coordination & Supply Unit

Counterterrorism Division
v ,

----Original Message
From: |

JOTD) {CON)
Sent:  Thursday, April 20, 2006 5:17 PM
To: (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Red Walf System Costs

SECR
RECORD,

:] Any word yet on the MIPR?

_=--=-0riginal Messagé-----

From: | |CTD) (FBI)
Sent: 006 7:21 AM I 1 o
To: - {OTD) (CONY: CTD) (FBI)
Ce: Tconyi FBI);] oTD) (FBIY] 1
1 OTD) (CON); (OTD) (FBI); (CTD) (FBL); -

Subject: RE: Red Wolf System Costs

SECREY/

RECO
/ -

ORN

™~

Bl); (F8I)

14




The MIPR should be addressed tol ihowever we should receive the MIPR here in BCSU first. A b2

purchase orderwill still need to be established, which is not going to happen as quzck!y as you expect.

Supervisory Budget Analyst

Budget Coordination & Supply Unit
Countc_erterrorism Division

FBIHQ, Room 4997

b4
bé
b7C

b7E

-~--Qriginal Message=---- ; o :
From: l J(0TD) (CON)
Sent: - Mgn March 27, 2006 3:41 PM
To: [CTD) (F8L},

cc: Jicon[™ ‘ I(anl (0TD) (8| ]
) (oToLEBl] T(OTD) (CON oTD) (FBD] J(cro)
(FBI)“ l (CTD) (FBI), CT0) (F8I) KFBI)
Qlf System

Subject:
Importance: High

SECRET/MOFORN
RECO

We aren't going to make your estimate target of today:| wﬁP preparing an installation

estimate - plus, we got some 11th hour storage requirements fro increasing the storage capability of
the proposed system. | is to have the installation estimate first thing tomorrow morning, and [ should
be abie to provide the tofal estsmate to you before noon tomorrow,

| [**NOTE NEW NUMBER

. --=-Qriginal Message----- o v
From: L 1(CTD) (FBI)

Sent: . Friday, March 24, 2006 12:05 PM ) :
To: foTD) (coN) ' - .
" Ce con){_ J¢rBI); JcoTD) (FBI);
. J(OTD) (FBI)] {OTD) (CON {OTD) (FBI);

| —

_ (012*2 B(It;m)"j (CTD) (FBI); JcTo) (FBI):
Subject: RE: Red Wo S '
SECREJ// ORN -
- RECO
™~

The JTF has decided they require 15 workstations. Is there anything else you need[:to o
determine the final cost? .| know you are moving. The JTF needs to obligate the funds for this project
prior to Friday, 03/31." Is it possible to get the final $-by Monday, 03/27 so they wil'have a few days to
issue the MIPR?

|:____-_]- This project Upgradﬂoﬁ within the last week or so. In a nut shell, the JTF has agreed

to give the FB| approximately or a new Red Wolf system. Once ] provide the final total to the
JTF for the system, they will be drafting a MIPR. | hope to accomplish this next week. Sorry about the
last minute notice. Who does the MIPR need to be addressed to?| lin FD, just like the
last MIPR?

15



Office:
Cell; bz -
Home: y . : . bé
: b7cC
o . b7E
—-=-Qriginal Message-----
From: L caTo) (cony :
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2006.11:55 AM
To: ) (FBI) .
Ce: (CON);[ J(Fen| KOTD) (FBI);
(O1D) (FR 0TD) (CON){
S (OTD) (CON)}__—[o%lBﬂm!)_—'
Subjectr . Red Wolf System Costs o .

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

. NON-RECORD

So far, the estimates {'ve provided do not include installation, shlppmg, travel and a lot of other items
that need to be provided (JSI| expansion, etc). We are moving this weekend into a new bunldlng,
but I'll try to getas close to a 'final' number as possible by late next week.

----- Ongmai Message-----

From: o kcTo) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2006 10:02 AM -

To: , —'"Y‘_'_I (OTD) (CON)

Cc: | J(conyg KFBI)

Subject: RE" UNCLASSIFIED AGENDA

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECQRD

Thank{___]1 had hoped we could do it sooner. The] Jwho has abproved the

funding is-leaving next Friday. | wanted to give him the final numbers while he was still in
command. Perhaps over the next few days we can get a good estimate and that WI|| suffice until |
we meet on the 3rd to nail down the exact amount .

Does the price include installation and all associated costs, including trave! expenses? If not, let's
" work that estimate into the total price as well. 1 will try to get answers to you ASAP on things that
effect the price. The final admin question as far as infrastructure and logistics of actually getting

* the equipment moved in can be discussed at the VTC. | have tried to answer some of your
questlons | will confirm the exact numbers wnth you later today

AGENDA

1. stem configuration/Specifications 1 ] workstations, 2
rinters

| [We will ensure the snfrastructure i$ in place to handle this configuration. 1 don't foresee
_any major issues.

2. Required number of workstations = {(each ws W/UPS = 250 Watts) 15 included
in initial estimate. | don't think it will be more than 15, but | will get you a hard number.

3. Reuse of | |network? If this is to be replaced, we will need to provide a separate
cost estimate| fcomments indicated that theﬁhetwo’rk needs expansion. If we need to
provide an estimate Tor expanding the |:|network how many adduﬂonafl |cards would -
be required?] | can you answer this?

4.. Required number of printers = (2 included in initial estimate) Two should be

16




fine, but t will get confirmation.

| I?talrs? {'would expect stairs

and suggest shippinq

- B. Floor loading - this system will weigh

square feet giving a loading of 360 pounds per square foot. Will the structure support this

. loading? We will ensure it can.

7. Special microphone reqwremen!s" |
8.
9.

10.

1. |
is necessary.

12.
possible. If it does happen, what does it take

Estimated tlme to complete MIPR plans’> 3 days after | have the fi nal #

Maintenance costs are approximately 10% per year Is thlS thd

JIf not required, may we recover hardware? |

Future expansion plans? | don't foresee anything overl
i i to license additional inputs’”

approximately 7,500 pounds distributed over 21 b2

b6
b7C

4 :
bT7E

don't think so. I:

System lead-time is 120 days after receipt of funded order OK.

however, anything is

Office:

Cell:

Home:
-----Original Message-—----__
From: . (OTD) (CON)
Sent: ursday, March 23, 2006 9:34 AM
To: [ JcTo) (FBI)
Subject RE: UNCLASSIFIED AGENDA

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
_ NON-RECORD

Hopefully April 3 works out for all The one VTC unitin thls building is in the main conference

room and thatis a bear to schedule.

---—~Qriginal Message-—---

From: ICTD} (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2006 8:36 AM
To: oTD) (CON)[ J(CONy;
O1D) (FBD); (OTD) (FBI); 1(CTD) (FBL)
— | (OTD) (FBI); DI(FB CTD) (FBL};
LINS (FBL);
CTD) (FBL); [OTD) (Fen] (G20
. FBI
Ce: | (OTD) (CON); OTD) (CON);
, (CON) (ITD) (CON) 0TD)
: . (CoNy 5
Subject: RE: UNCLASSIFIED AGENDA
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Thanks:ll understand how difficult it is to plan a meeting with this many people. |

apolog
CTD Executives comin
_ Friday, 03/31., No one

17

ze for throwing yet another obstacle in your planning. Next week we have several
for a visit. We will be attending several functions all morning on

e

ith knowledge of this project will be able to attend




e | (©0TD) (cON)

From: TD) (FBI)
To: : (OTD) (CON)
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 2:13'PM -
Subject: Read: RE: Red Wolf System Costs
Your message S '
 To: [__d___j(Cro) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Red Walf System Costs
Sent: 4/21/2006 1:46 PM

was read on 4/21/2006 2:13 PM,

"ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-03-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/RZ

13

b6
b7C



lloTD) (CON)

From: - [oTD) (CON)
To: . ~ [(OTD) (CON)
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 2:45 PM

Subject: , Read: FW: Red Wolf System Costs

Your message

To: II:!@kTD) (Fen] OTD) (FBD)

Ca OTD)(CONY;] (OTD) (CON)
Subject: FW: Red Wolf System Costs B -

Sent: - . 4/21/2006 1:46 PM

~ was read on 4/21/2066~ 2:45 PM,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-03-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ

12




(OTD) (CON)

From: [oTD) (FBY) A '
To: : : i(OTD) {CON}) .
Sent: riday, April 21, 2006 2:55 PM ‘ ’ b6

Subject: Read: FW: Red Wolf System Costs bIC
Your message

To: I I(OTD) {F8I);{ [(OTD) (FBI)

Ce: I ] (OTD)(CONY] ] (0TD) (CON) '

Subject: FW: Red Wolf System Costs ’

-Sent:- ‘412172006 1:46 PM )

was read on 4/21/2006 2:55 PM.

ALL INFORMATION lCDHTAI]\TED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-03-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/352

it



[(0TD) (CON)

_ : DECLASSIFIED BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ
From: 1 lfoTD) (FBI) ON 02-03-2009
b2

Sent: . Friday, April 21, 2006 2:55 PM o
To: : | |(OTD) {CON)
Subject: "RE: Red Wolf System Costs : )

EE . _ B S : : ‘ _ b6
SE &EQBN_J ' ‘ ) BIC
RECORD . : b7E

Thanks (I liked her initial response).

~+---Qriginal Message--— _ ) .
From: [ (OTD) (CON)

Sent: Friday, Apri 21, 2006 1:46 PM . : S
To: _Z‘_p_"kom) G o) (FB1)
Cc: KoTo)(con)] {OTD) (CON) -

Subject: FW: Red Wolf System Costs .

SECR%‘M FORN
RECO@

-----Original Mgssaqe----- . :
From: (CTD) (FBI)

- Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 1:31 PM

To: ‘ (OTD) (CON)-

Subject: RE: Red Wolf System Costs

SEC NOFORN
RECQO

Nope -

1 received an e-mail message frord lon Monday that the MIPR will take longer than they expected. They held a
meeting sometime this week to discuss. Haven't heard back from them as of yet. ~ :

L |

Supervisory Budget Analyst
. Budget Coordination & Supply Unit - AN
Counterterrorism Division - o

FBIHQ, Room 4997
wre--Original Message----- R
From: OTD) (CON)
Sent: [Thursd: :a fA :111%20 g 6 5:17 PM

To: [ [CTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Red Wolf System Costs

SECRET/NOFORN -
REC

<

|:j Any word yet on the MIPR?



-

-~--—0rifinal Message-----
. From: CTD) (FBI)

Sent: _Wednesday. March 29, 2006 7:21 AM
~“JotD) (con) _Jcro) (e

To:

Cec:

(CoN);| — [Eend

b2
b6
b7¢C
b7E

loorpy een] ]

Subject:

SECR
RECO

QTD) (FBI);

RE: Red Wolf System Costs
/]

The MIPR should be addressed to

oTD) (FBI);|
(FBT)

(CTD) (FBI);

however, we should receive the MIPR here in BCSU first. A

- purchase order will still need to be established, which is not going to happen as quickly as you expect.

- Supervisory Budget Analyst
- Budget Coordination & Supply Unit
Counterterrorism Division

FBIHQ, Room 4997

- -=-Original Messalge~»-~

From: 1 {OTD) (CON)
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2006 3:41 PM -

To: |

lcTo) (FRLY

Cc:

" Subj

oTo) (e[ I »bic

b2
b4
bé

~ {OTD) (FBLI C0)  v7E

I— fpm__r__r_k#m);‘l
(OTD) (FBI OTRYL(CONYI
(FBD) (CTD) (FBD{ .

RGN

TFBI)

ect: RE: Red WoIf System Costs

Importance: High

SE

REC

We

T/NOFORN

~

jwe

aren't going to make your estimate target of today{

n instatlation

estimate - plus, we got some 11th hour storage requiréments from
is to have the installation estimate first thing tomorrow morning, and | shﬁd
be able to provide the total estimate to you before noon tomorrow. ‘ L

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF

|
|

<=--Qriginal Message---- ' ’
‘From: i !(CTD) {FBI)
Sent: - _Fnday, Mar L 2:05 PM

© Ta:

I
[FNOTE NEW NUMBER

b2

0TD) (CON} . bé
Ce: . l(cow)L1 1G:9} {OTD) (FBI); b7¢C
, [(OTD) (FBI); {0TD) (CONY] koto) (FBI);  B7E
. (cn(ng B([F)tsl)j (CTD) (FBI) KCTO) (FBL);
. ' I
Subject: RE: Red Wolf System Costs .
SECRET/INOE '
RECOR
e ™~



T b2
C__dhe JTF has decided they require 15 workstations. Is there anything else you needp o be
determine the final cost? | know you are moving. The JTF needs to obligate the funds for This project ~ ©7C

prior to Friday, 03/31. Is it possible to get the final $ by Monday, 03/27 so they will have a few days to b7E
issue the MIPR? '

E::::} This project upgrade has taken off within the last week or so. In a nut shell, the JTF has agreed
to give the FBI approximately $1.6 million for a new Red Wolf system. Once | provide the final total to the
JTF for the system, they will be drafting a MIPR. | Hope to accomplmh this nex{ wgg[i Sorry about the
gasi ainutg notice. Who does the MIPR need to be addressed to? in FD, just like the
ast MIPR .

Office:
Cell:
Home:

----- Qriginal Message-----

From: - L ¥OTD) (CON)
© Sent: 11:55 AM
To: CTD) (FRL) '
Ce: . 1(CON) | (Fa1y:] {(oTON (FED);
. OTD) (FBT) 0TD) (CON)] }
{OTD) (CONY; [OTD) (FBD)
Subject: . Red Wolf System Costs ) ?
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD_
So far, the estimates !'ve provj o not include installation, shipping, trave! and a lot of other items
that need to be provided (JSI expansion, etc). We are moving this weekend into a new building,

but Il try to get as ciose to a 'final’ number as possible by late next week.

-=---0riginal Message-----

From: I CTD) (FBI)

Sent: . March 232006 10:02 AM

To: . OTD) (CON)

Cc: : kcony | G2
Subject: RE: UNCLASSIFIED AGENDA G

 SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
.&9.".&:’3.&@59_

Thanks[__]1 had hoped we could do it sooner. The C Jwho has approved the
funding is leaving next Friday. | wanted to give him the final numbers while he was still in
command. Perhaps over the next few days we can get a good estimate and that will suff ice until
we meet on the 3rd to nail down the exact amount. _

Does the price include installation and all associated costs, including travel expenses? |f not, let's
work that estimate into the total price as well. | will try to get answers to you ASAP.on things that
effect the price. The final admin question as far as infrastructure and logistics of actually getting
the equipment moved in can be discussed at the VTC, | have tried to answer some of your
questions. | will conf irm the exact numbers with you Iater today.

AGENDA

1. Fﬁm.mﬁmnmﬁmmanml Iworkstations, 2
printers

bTE




. | Wewill ensure the infrastructure is in place to handle this configuration. T don't foresee 4
any major issues. . . ' . b2

. . : bé
2. Required number of workstations = {each ws w/UPS = 250 Watts) 15 included b7c
in initial estimate. ! don't think it will be more than 15, but | will get you a hard number. : b7E |

3. Reuse network? If this is to be replaced, we will need to provide a separate
cost estimate.| comments indicated that th network needs expans

i network, how many additional
can you answer this? :

© 4. Required number of printers = (2 included in initial estimatg) Two should be
fine, but I will get confirmation. .

5. Delivery obstacles - can co~mg~leted system be delivered| ] :
Stairs? | would expect stairs

and suggest shipping| ' |

6. Floor loading - this system will weigh approximately 7,500 pounds distributed over 21
square feet giving a loading of 360 pounds per square foot. Will the structure support this
loading? We will ensure it can. .

7. Special microphone requiremehts’? | don't think so. : . ié
8.  Estimated ime to complete MIPR plans? 3 days after | have the final #. ‘ ?};;g
9. ~ Maintenance costs are approximately 10% per year Is this thel |

10. System lead-time is 120 days after receibt of funded order OK.

1. | | if not required, may we recover hardware?| |
is necessary. C ' . i

12. Future expansion plans? | don't foresee anything ovefl_—_r:Jhowever, anything is
possible. If it does happen, what does it take to license additionat inputs .

s

Office:

Cell: |

Home:

---—~Qriglnal Message----- _

From: | | (OTD) (CON)
-Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2006 9:34 AM
To: CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: UNCLASSIFIED AGENDA -

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hopefully April 3 works out for all. The one VTC umt in this bunldmg is in the main conference
room and that is a bear to schedule.

——~Qriginal Message----- -
From: = . kcm) (FBI)
Sent; g 2 .
To: j(conyd
811 JioTD) (kBN
TTD){(FBD]
(mso) (FBI)| JFeD);




FB (OTD) (Fe1);| JFBI);| |

F80)
Cor OTD) (CONY: ; b2
' (CONY; (ITD) (CONY; o) pé
(CON) bé
Subject: RE: UNCLASSIFIED AGENDA b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

b7E

-NON-RECORD

Thank‘s|:| t understand how difficult it is to plan a meeting with this many people. |
apologize for throwing yet another obstacle in your planning. Next week we have several
CTD Executives cominafar a visit_We will be attending several functions all moming on

" Friday, 03/31. No one Jwith knowledge of this project will be able to attend
this VTC as scheduled. _ : : 4

We will make it work if it is planned (at any timé) on either of these dates:

Thursday, 03/23
_Friday, 03/24
Saturday, 03/25
Monday, 03/27
Monday, 04/03

The sooner the better. The JTF needs to obligate the funds for this project ASAP. Once
we give them the final figure, it should take about 3 days to set up the MIPR from them to

us.

Thank you and again I-apologize for asking you to change your plans once again. A

Office:
Cell:
Home: -
-----Original Message----- S :
From: | J(OTD) (CON)
- Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2006 7:34 AM
To: i CTD) (FBI
OTD) (FBL): O7TD) (FBL); OTD
- - {FBD); TTD){FBI
(CTD) (FBI): (INSD) (FBL);
(K] . J(CTo) (FBD); — (OTD) (FBI);
(FBI) FBI
Cc: |(OTD) (CON)J 1(oTD) (cony;| ]
[(CON){ | (TTD) (CON;] }(OTD)
{CON) :
Subject: RE: UNCLASSIFIED AGENDA

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Due to security concerns voiced by several partii:ipahts in this conferé‘nce, | have
rescheduled it in the ERF Main Conference Room next Friday, March 31 from 10AM
to Noon. This will enable us to utilize the Video Teleconference equipment.

TICTU Suppor Contractor @ ERF




----Original. Message-----

From: [ Jccony
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2006 5:32 PM
To:

Cc: {OTD)
- ficom] D) (CON;?EfC_QfD':I

: ____I(OTD) (CON)
Subject: RE: UNCLASSIFIED AGENDA

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

_Alittle suggiehentél information.|

. -—-~-0riginal Message-----

From: | KCTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2006 4:16 PM
To: (OTD) (CON);

JoIDy (FBI);

]Hence, the concern.

(6TD) (FBI);
(OTD) (FBI),

OTD) (FBI (WD)(FB!):I"”"'"‘”'"I
e (CTD) (FBD)] . l‘"“"T(“mso) tFan)]

£8I)] (CTD) (FBI)} |
[ foroy (FB_I;);r“ |G B
Cc: | l(oT1D) (CONY;| JOTD)
. _(CONYi (CONY:L HCONY;
, I JITD) (CON);| JOTD) (CON)
Subject: RE: UNCLASSIFIED AGENDA

"SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
. NON-RECQORD

. :]- Maybe | am being overly sensitive, but | amﬁj‘e itis a good .
o -

idea to discuss this type of equipment, in'relation|

ver an

UNCLASS system. While talking around actuai.dasslﬁﬂ.d.arﬁas. just the fact

auses me

that we are generally discussing the equipment
| do not trust the telephone lines here-and
ﬁﬁl think it best we find another forum-for

Can we setup a VTC just to be on the safe side?

~ Office:
" Celi:
Home:;

—---Original Message-----
From: J(oTD) (CON)

his discussion.

(OTD) (FBI)

Sent: . _Wednesday, March-22, 2006°3:27 PM__
To: [ |(0T D) (F8I);

(OTD) (FBI);

J(0TD) {FBI);!
CTD) (

FBL)] TTD)(FBI);
. [o) (mx);ﬁtj(mso) (FBI); -



JeBD); lco)
(FB0] YoTD) (FBD] (FBI);
| YFBI)
e [ TotD) (cony;| ko1D)
(CON) —1(QTD) (CONYT
(CON); J(CON); [(TTD).
_ (CON) OTD) (CON} . ' b2
_ Subject; UNCLASSIFIED AGENDA v b4
: ' b6
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 7C
b7TE

NON-RECORD

Attached is the agenda for tomorrow's 10 AM conference call. We will be
discussing this system over the unclassifie
please keep the information unclassified.

The conference bridge number]

10:00 AM Thursday, March 23.

[ TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF

b

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASS!FIED'
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED

Investigations™_
DECLASSIFY ONN20310324

SECRET/NOFORN N

3 FBI Classificati
Investigations

DECLASSIFY ON: 20310324
SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: G

- | o
<< File| IAgenda for Meeting 03_23_06.wpd >>

"“ROM: G-3 FBI Classuf‘ icaffon Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterlntelh

onference bridge, so

t please dial in at



(OTD) (CON)

From: ' [QTD)(CON)

To: - (OTD) (CON)

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2006 10:44 AM -

Subject: . “Not read: FW. Red Wolf System Costs

Your message : i :
To: lcomo) (rany;] koto) (Fe)
e | Jcorp)(con)] 1 (OTD) (CON)
Subject: FW: Red Wolf System Costs : .
Sent: 4/21/2006 1:46 PM .

was deleted without being read on 5/2/2006 10:44 AM.

ALL INFORMATION COWTAINED
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/S2
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(OTD) (CON) -

From: l (OTD) (CON) : b2
Sent: i 11 AM b4
Tor ] koTDy (CON) : ‘ e
ubject: s Info f _ . ‘
j RE: Info oq ‘ | BIE -
i . : ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED '
- UNCLASSIFIED : HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
NON-RECORD ~ ' DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/§Z

' Thanks - I've included them in the write-up, The file is called System Overview for MIPR and is located in .theE
site file. : - ' _ : .

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF

-----Qriginal Message-----
From: (OTD) (CON)
Sent: " Friday, May 05, 2006 9:36 AM

To: |(OTD} (CON)
Subject: ) 1GI) for| | :

UNCLASSIFIED -
NON-RECORD

. TICTU Support
Quantico, VA 22556

:

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

67



(OTD) (CON)

From: | (OTD) (CON)
Sent: . I.Eu‘naLMaLQﬁ..ZQﬂﬁ.Jﬂ;fG AM
To: (OTD) (CON)
Subject: : RE: Info for| | ' b2

‘ ; : b4

: ’ - b6 .

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED : - bTC
NON-RECORD B s ‘ ' - bTE

: 'Compileted’ first draft of the write-up. We need to create a Figure A to show a graphic of how this stuff goes

together.

System Overview

AN

ALL INFORMATICN CONTAINED
- HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
for MIPR.wpd (... _ _ DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF

----- Original Message~----.
From: (QTD) (CON)

Sent: ’ rmnax._mms.zmmﬁlgm
Tos TD) (CON)
Subject: Info f0r| | )

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD .

Para 2 - The Red Wolf is capable of 'monitoring and collectiﬁng-an array of digital information

TICTU Support
Quantico, VA 22556

- UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
. 65



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ

(OTD) (CON)

From: o C [OTD) (CON)
Sent: Fri M 5, 2006 5:48 PM
To: TD) (FBI)
Cc: . (OTD) (CON) .
Subject: User account creation : b 9

' B , ‘ b4
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED - | o Dc
NON-RECORD ‘ ‘ ' , ‘ b7E

Creation of user accounts within Redwolf has not changed. I hesitate to send instructions| ___]because I
do not want to insult anyone. Im pretty sure they already understand how to do this. It is in the Redwolf

documentation if they need it.

'EMMLWWMM |related. 1f] [has |

| |and 1s the reason why [ have
recommended that we field it.\

‘PS: We still have not had the meeting with I need to talk to you about log files thatlleantcd
-us to send hlm » . » :

* Sr. Information Engineer

]
Telecom. Intercept and Collection ’I‘echnology Unit (TICTU)
_Operatjonal Technology Division (QTD) :

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

63



{OTD) (CON)

From: |

J(oTD) (CON)

Sent: : 4_2006 3:35 PM '
To: . (OTD) (FBiY| |(OTD) (CON)
Subject: , : itional Infrastructure Requirements ) o

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Yes| |sent him some information.

---Original Message----

ALL Il\fFURID.TIDN CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: y 23, 2006 8:34 AM - :

Tot (0TD) (cony;| l (0TD) (CON)
Subject: FW: Additional Infrastructure Requirements

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

'NON-RECO'RD

Did this get completed?

‘From:

(CON)

Sent: Wednesday, May U3, 2006 10:23 AM » ’ -

To:

DATE 02-12-2008% BY UC 60322 LP/STP/S2

01D} (cony] JicD) (FBD] ___|(ch) (F8I)

b2
beé
b7C
b7E

ce 01D) (FBI)] Ko1D) (rD) J(CON){
: (FBI) OTD) (FBI)] {OTD) (CON)
Subject: - RE: Additional Infrastructure Requirements

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD-

]

anted a manager level description of the Red Wolf system for the military.- | am faurly sure tha exists.
Can you check with guys up there to see what they have? If there is no suitable description, please le

know. Thanks.

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) -
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)
Operational__ Technology Dwnsuon (OTD)

(Desk)
(Cell)
(Fax)

P.S.l lother than

L

andl"

other Red Wolf systemthe Red Wolf does[

-----Original Message-----

From: |__

koTo) (cony

Sent: Friday, Aoril 07, 2006 8:56 AM . -
To: [ — —_kCTD) (FBI); \¢rend Is

FBI)

Cc:

CON 1{OTD) {FBD): OTD) (FBI

(FBI) (OTD} {CON) (CON)
Subject: Additional Infrastructure Requirements

_'j (OTDY (CON

24
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED - ‘ : b4
NON-RECORD ‘ b6

[ | Please confirm whether these two infrastructure increases will t bstacles to our
progress. We are progressing with finalizing the system and installation cost and will be providing
those final cost figures to the complete personnel listing plus of CTD. ’

| | - '
TICTU Support Contractor @ ER

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

'SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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(OTD) (CON)

From: ) {(oTD) (FBI)
To: | KOTD) (CON)
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2006 2:13 PM )
Subject: - Read: RE: Red Wolf System Information and Cost Estimate
Your message ‘ ) .
To: I Jcoto) (FB)
Subject: RE: Red Woif System Information.and Cost Estmate
Sent: 5/26/2006 12:26 PM ’ ’

was read on 5/26/2006 2:13 PM. - )

" ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCL&SSIFIED
DATE 02-12-200% BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ

be

- b7C




OTD) (CON)

OTD) (FBI) . b6

From: - | :
To: - . . OTD) (CON) ' b7C
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2006 12:48 PM - .
Subject: Read: RE: Red Wolf System Information and Cost Estimate
Your message :

To: [ tco) ¢ean) liom) rCON)[:_":l:g@)_@_? ]

(OTD) {FBI} OTD) (FBI);| lcoTD) (FBI) (CTD; (FBI}] ]
. (ITD)(FBY) |INSDY (FBIY; (CTD;) (FBI)] OTD)

Cc: { __(CTD) (FBI) )

Subject: RE: Red Walf System Information and Cost Estimate

Sent: 5/31/2006 11:06 AM

was read on 6/1/2006 12:48 PM.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/32
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lioTo) (cony

From: l(cTD) (FBI)
To: | J(OTD) (CON)
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2006 8:29 AM
Subject: . Read: RE: Red Wolf System Information and Cost Estimate - b6
bicC
Your message .
To: ko cean; 1 ooy ccony ] ] coro cesni ]
_LQID.L{.EFI) (OTD) (FBI) .. | coTD) (FBI) l(cTo) (FBI){ ]
(MDYFBI) KINSD) (F8I)i{ J(CTDY D] JoTo) (F8I)
Ce: i (CTD) (FBI) :
Subject: RE: Red Wolf System Information and Cost Estimate
Sent: 5/31/2006 10:54 AM ’ :

was read on 6/2/2006 8:29 AM.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ
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| |(OTD) (CON)

From: ket (FBY ee
To: - 1 ___|(OTD) (CON) Lac
Sent: - Friday, June 02, 2006 9:23 AM
Subject: ' ~Read: RE: Red Woif System information and Cost Estimate
Your message

To: ¥y I 101D} (CONy] Loty rFm),:FI_I

1) (OTD) (FBI) ooy (Fen)] ' | (CTD) (FBI};
%ﬁﬁst){ JnsOY (FBD] |(cTD) (F8I); | |(0TD) (FBI)

Cc: (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: T Red Woll System Information and Cost Estimate . . :

Sent: 5/31/2006 11;06 AM ‘

was read on 6/2/2006 9:23 AM,

ALY, INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/3TP/3Z
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(OTD) (CON)

From: (OTD) (FB)) - _ ‘ b6
TYo: (OTD) (CON) . pIe
Sent: © Monday, June 05, 2006 7:40 AM . =
Subject: - Read: RE: Red Wolf System Information and Cost Estimate
Your message ’ .
To: I(QIQ) (i:ON | I(OTD) {FBI
L@'BT(F )on (FBI) {OTg)) (FBI);}| CTD (FBI);i ]
(TTDMFBI ansDy (Feny] lcTDy (FBTY (OTD) (FBD) .
Cc: | [C'I’D) (FBI) s i
Subject: RE: Red Wolf System Information and Cost Estimate
Sent: 5/31/2006 10:54 AM '

was read on 6/5/2006 7:40 AM,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAIKED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/JTP/3Z
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| kOTD) (CON)

From: . |(OTD) {CON)
To: (OTD) (CON)
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2006 4.04 PM : .
Subject: Read: RE: Red Wolf System Information and Cost Estimate b6
. ' . ’ - . b7cC
Your message : .
Tor — fcro) (ean] kot (cony OTD) (FBI ;[%
gomi ?FBI) 1 (OTD) 'FBI)! OTD) (FBI) (CTD) (FBI)
ITDM(FB (INS B! - |(CTD) (FBI (OTD) {FBI)
Ce: . ( ) -
Subject: ‘RE: Red Walf System Information and. Cost Estimate :

Sent: 5/31/2006 11:06 AM
was read on 6/7/2006 4:04 PM.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/3Z
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(OTD) (CON)

From: A ~ lloTD) (cony
To: J(OTD) (CON) -
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2006 5:52 PM
Subject: Not read: RE: Red Wolf System Information and Cost Estlmate , ‘ bE
b7C
Your message ‘ -
Tor . [ ko e koo (CON)l I(orm (an,l |
r(gLD_)_(_E 0] OTD) (FBI)i| TotD) (FBI;L J(co) (e
(ITD)(FBI}] Jans) (FBD (CTD) (FBI); OTD) (FBI)
Ce: | kD) (FBD) ' ,
Subject: RE: Red Wolf System Information and Cost Estimate ’
Sent:- - 5/31/2006 10:54 AM

was deleted without being read on 6/7/2006 5:52 PM.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
~ DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ.
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| | (OTD) (CON)

From: N JoTD) (cony - ;
Sent: _ lIb.u.nsan..J.un.e&ﬁ...ZQOﬁ_QiZO AM . ’ b2
To: C CTD) (FBI) ' ‘ ba
Subject: Red Wolf System _ . . b6

: . ‘ © bIC

b7E
UNCLASSIFIED ‘
NON-RECORD

- 1 got your call yesterday, but I'm unabile to return {] ' an't make long disténce calls from my phone.
_ Please call back. if I'm not at my desk, please try my cell - ] :

TICTL! Support

-UNCLASSIFIED

ALL INFORMATICON CONTAINED

' HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/S2Z
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(OTD) (CON)

From: : | ' |(OTD) (CON)

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2006 12:13 PM

To:
Ce:

{{OTDYCON);{
’ (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: . RE: Overtime Utilities

J(OTD) (CoNy[ ooy com{ ]

N . - . ’ . oo b2

 UNCLASSIFIED - . . : : o ig
NON-RECORD | o o - :

| don't have a .gov account yetI::| - ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

. b7C .
b7E

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

| ~ DATE 02-12-200% BY UC 60322 LP/STR/SZ

TICTU DCS-5

Desk| | Fax(| |

—---Original Message----— ' o
From: L |(OTD) (CON)

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2006 12:00 PM - ' ' : ' ‘
To: . |'_""""¥‘|__”’—_|"::|(om) (con)| _Jom)y conmi—___ Jomycomi[ ]

{QID)(CON
Ccr | I(OTD) (F81)
Subject: RE: Overtime Utilities .

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

I have a PDF on the | that I can send to anyone interested in environmental data for the |
"new" tape library : ‘ ‘

Do you have internet?

>>

----- Original Message-—---_ . C

Sent: _Monday, June ! : .

Tor (OTD) (CON);] |coto) (cony] Joroxcomy |
{ OTD)(CON : .

Ce: | |(0TD) (FBY) '

Subject: FW: Overtime Utilities

UNCEASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ..

* FYI - we should be discussing the environmentals forqtlthen wheneve Iwants to provide

- that info to the faci‘lities people, we can re!ease it (but not before wants to do so).

L |

_ Desk(| [Fax] |
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_ ~-;--0rigiina[ Message--——-
From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2006 9:34 AM -

To: . (OTD) (FBI} "
< _ | (OTD) (CON)
Subject: RE: Overtime Utilities .
UNCLASSIFIED

‘"NON-RECORD

b2
be
b7C
b7E

This is probably a case of mlsunderstandang But it does bring up a point that we need to

remember - espeically if we are upgrading DB servers or ad
lfm.j --- we should make sure that the facilities pecple -

-- are aware so they can verify power 1 AC

ding ADS equipment to existing o

Do we want to get together and discuss some of the recent shortcommgs”') ie HQ?’7’?

Supervisory Engineering Technician

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)

Operational Technology Division (OTD)
ER .
Tel;
Cel
Fax
-----Original Message---—
From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2006 9:18 AM -
o —OYC Y

Subject: FW: Overtime Utifities .
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
" Sed inputs below. FYI.
Thnx; o
~----Original Messa [ .
From: - I (OTD) (CON)
.Sent: Friday, June 09, 10:59 AM .
To 0TD) (FBLY OTD)(CO
Cc| (ITD) (CON) OTD)(CON);
Suoject‘ RE: Ove:'ame UtiliGes
'UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

=

JoT) (con)
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b2

b4
. , . . Y
See attached message below: b7C
From: | lom)cony : . b7E
- Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2006 5:13 AM . .
To: : 1(FBI)
Ca: , [(OTD) (FBI); ' (0TD) (F8N){ j(otD) (con)
- Subject: Rep!acemer?t Server for‘ :
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

_ll This is to confirm the voice message | left you fhis morning, and to provide soTﬁd_Qi_MJ__l
information. The replacement Archive/File/Record Server unit that was shipped to yo
[ is your permanent replacement. The server removed] |

‘ has been returned t stock,

Please make the changes to your inventory forl

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF

| .
" This was probably the "additional Red Wolf equipment" mentioned ‘by:]m her June 2
message further down. There was a straight one-for-one replacement of a defective component with

no additional Red Wolf equipment involved. To my knowledge we have sent no addmonal'
equipment to this site.

Desxl I Fax| |

From: | _Jtoto) (FeD) . ~
Sent: Friday, June 09, 2006 9:08 AM .

To: (OTD) (CON) JOTD)(CON) . .
Ce: [ FTT5) (CONY; (OTD)CON)] ](OTD) (CON)
Subject: RE: Overtime Utilities ; : o
UNCLASSIFIED"

NON-RECORD

What additional RW equipment did we send toI I'm not aware of the DCS-5000 Program impacting
facilities, at any field office, due to the installation of additional (or excessive 7) equipment. Please provide
details that support these latest concerns?

' Thnxj :
——-Original Messaqém-- ) ] .
From: | J(OTD) (CON)

Sent: : wms 4:38 PM

To: . (OTD)(CON): (OTD) (FBD ) '

Cc: . ITD) {(CON) COTD)(CON); I(OTD) (CON)
Subject: RE: Overtime-Utifities

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
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The only installation that we have scheduled today is for the relocatign.of thel

system scheduled for 9/1/06. The system wil uire one dedicated
| i ' . b2

L

= ' . . b6
b7cC

Desk|

Fax l - - . " b7E

—--Qriginal Message—--

_From: ' | (OTD)(CON) . : .

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2006 1:56 PM

To: I J(0TD) (FBL): 0TD) (CON)
: [ ](ITD) (CON) (OTD)(CON)

Subject: . RE: Overtime Utilities .

 UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FLSD/SMU is asking for any schedule you may have regarding Red Wolf installation activities, so they can

try and ensure the facility is ready (primarily cooling) for the system. We would also need to know what the
system configuration is so we could determine the heat load.

_ Regards,

1ce)
Fax)

---—Qriginal Message-—- - ' K

frome mum e

Sent: 6 6:19 PM ' :

To: omycon[___—Jrm) (cony
Ce: - . l kFLSD) (FBI) ]

Subject: . : Overtime Utitities - . .

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD_

We have a problem in that more-equipment is being placed in this roomz
than was originally planned for. If this is a known requirement, we need more notice to make
sure corrective action is taken ahead of time. :

We're running into this a lot. Please give us a list of all planned red wolf mstallatlons/ t:rne
frames and heat loads so we can get ahead of the curve?

~---Qriginal Message-----

From: o | GG:39) . : S

Sent:- Wednesday, May 24, 2006 4:46 PM . .

To: ‘ XrLsD) (Fa1y] krusp) (FBD)

Ce: J(FBI)] (FBI) |

: : )
Subject: ,I_Wlézgelutiliﬁes

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

34




b2

' o ‘ b7C
1 | ore
Lhave sent a request tol RA building management to'turn on overtime utilities for
!_!for the upcoming Holiday weekend. Monday morning when l.came in, the

" temperature was at 90 deqrees and | is morning {Wed). We can nct have
the Red Wolf Equipmen

| have re-faxed the RWA (N3586628) for OT Utilities for that room as well as an additional
(NEW) RWA (N3694727) to install an air conditioning unit for that area. Additional Red
Wolf Equipment was delivered last week and is scheduled to be installed in that room in
the near future.

This is a priority request. Please respond as soon as possible.

Thank you,

|Resident Agency

~ UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED |
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
' UNCLASSIFIED
GNQLASSIFI.ED |
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
'UNCLASSIFIED
uncn.Ass;heo

UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
. HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 0z-12-~2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/3Z

(OTD) (CON)

From: . L (OTD) (CON)
Sent: I.Mn.ndaLJ.uu.eJLZQQE.E:EiQ PM :
"To: o (OTD} (CON)
Subject: FW: Overtime Utilities )
UNCLASSIFIED ‘ © ot
NON-RECORD C ‘ : bhé

: : ' b7C

b7E

This message is one of those that never seems to die.

I |
Desk] | Fax]

-----Qriginal Message=---- - .
From: (ITD) (FBI)

Sent: : l : ' . A A
e T T — ) M

 To: .

Ce: i e )(FBI);E;I.LQIDJ.LEE-);L_ Jorpyco »I:;_"_;_! .
TOTONCONY [ITD) (CONY); (OTD) (CON}J (OTD) (FBI);

) (OTD} (CON)
Subject: , : Overtme Utiliies

“UNCLASSIFIED .
NON-RECORD

How are you?' What will SMU do when we send the Red Wolf heat load specs and deployment schedule? Wil you be
able to take action so that the power and HVAC are taken care of in advance?. | would think that the CMP Facilities phone
call mentioned below several months in advance would then serve to confirm that SMU has taken care of any )
discrepancies. Do you agree? It would then be a joint responsibility between TICTU and ETMU to keep the heat loads
and deployment schedule updated. ' .

~~~~~ QOriginal Message----- . . )
From: l 1OTD) (FBL) : . -
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2006 9:47 AM

To: [ KFLSD) (FBD); |(0TD)(CON);! Jomy {CON) . i
Ce: A 1(FLSD} (FBD); OTD)_(FBI E
(OTD){CON) ITl (OTD) (CON) H ‘
’ (ITD) (FBI) QOTD) (CON} :
Subject: - RE: Uvertime Utliies ) : .

UNCLASSIFIED
. NON-RECORD

ALL,

* In order o set the record straight, the additional equipment mentioned at the very beginning of this message was NOT
ADDITIONAL RW equipt! It was a one-for-one replacement to an existing defective . We (TICTU DCS-
5000/ETMUY have a process in place that includes the field office, ETMU (facilities) iVendor), and TICTU -
DCS-5000. A phone survey is provided in advance to review the RW system and ALL pertinent information: i.e. power,
BTUs, footprint, parts list, etc. This is necessary, in order to prepare the field office with the essential AC, power,
space management, etc. Several communications follow up to ensure everything is in place, before actually
performing the system instaliation. )
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This being said, glitches occur from time to time. We're workihg on improving these instances. If you continue to have

concerns please let us know. We'd-be happy to assist you.

Sincerely, .
~----Original M - o
From: FL.SD) (FBIY'
Sent;  Friday, June 09, 2006 2:27 PM
To: I(OTD)(CON)' |( ITR) (CON)
Ce: XFLSD) (Fe1)] L{OTD) (FBI)

(OTD)(CONY; | [oTDY(CON] (ITD) (CON)

Subject: RE: Overtime Utilities

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

" Ok | appreciate anything you can do.

Subject:-

- UNCLASSIFIED |
NON-RECORD -

b2

b7C

- b7E

:‘1 [{GTD) (CON)

]
J(GTD) (CON)

We will try to move up our calls to the field earlier, to give you as much time as possible if there are facility issues. We
are working with the two main Program Offices (Red Wolf and Voice Box} to get the most recent deployment schedules -

they may have.

*----Original Message----
From: - FLSD) (FBI)

(ITD) (CON)

Sent: . Py e 52006 6:25 00 :
To: (om(com;E;:hmr:ﬂ\n
Cc: o !(FLSD) QFBX) (OTD){CON

[T (CoN)

| AR
Subject: RE: Overtime Utilites

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

w[_______Jcomoxcon;

A few months contact to the field office or ra isn't enough - smu/fedu needs to get as much ofa heads up

as possible.

--+-+Qriginal Message----

— ]

From: - KOTD)(CON)

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2006 2:25 PM .

To: . {FLSD) (FBI) (ITD) (CON})

Cc: . - { b ] (OTD)(CON)
(CON} ITD) (CON I(OTD) (CONj)

Subject: ., RE: Qvertime Utiities .

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD -
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‘ . b2
I'm trying to get an updated schedule (with system configurations) from the Red Wolf Program Offq_l—l:l bé
outlets an

- forward it to you (along with the heat loads) once we get it. We have the tentative schedule for the E;C
system, and usually contact the FO/RA a few months out to ensure they have the required electrical biE
HVAC capacity necessary for the new system.

_As aside notDs scheduled.to get a newglsystem in November, 2006. This new system (Qﬁ
equipment configuration changed in the last couple of months) now requires approximatel

fto power the three UPSs.
Office)
(Fax) E
-----Original Message----- - ’
From: | kFLsD) (FBI)
Sent: - Friday, June 02, 2006 6:19 PM
To: . ‘ (0T D)(CON),' l ITD) (CON)
Cc: FLSD) (FBI)
Subject T OV Hes
UNCLASSIFIED ) R
NON-RECORD "

We have a problem in that more equnpmént is being placed in this room:hhan
was originally p!anned for. if this is a known requirement, we need more notu:e to make sure
correcttve action is taken-ahead of time.

We're runmng into this a lot. Please give us a list of all planned red wolf mstatlatlons/ time frames
and heat loads so we can get ahead of the curve? _

-—--Originai Messg s

From: krBI) i

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2006 4:46 PM : :

To: (FLSD) FBI);l ‘1FLSD) FBI)

cce: 1(FBI) (FBI); )
) (FBI) -

Subject: Overtime Uﬁlitles

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD :

| have sent a request tomRA building management to turn on overtime utilities for[::l
or the upcoming Holiday weekend. Monday morning when | came in, the temperature

was at 90 deqrees and. it was again this: morning (Wed). We can not have the Red Wolf
Equipmen .

| have re-faxed the RWA (N3586628) for OT Utilities for that room as well as an additional
(NEW) RWA (N3694727) to install an air conditioning unit for that area. Additional Red Wolf
Equipment was delivered last week and is scheduled to be instalied in that room in the near -
future.

- This is a priority request. Please fespond as soon as possible.
o ‘ 27




Thank you,.

uucms#meﬁ
U‘NCLASéIFIED‘
UNCLAS‘SIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UN@LASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

._Bﬁﬁmﬁu.Lf\gency
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(OTD) (CON)

From: | loTD) (CON).

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2006 3:00 PM )
To: [ | (0TD) (cony| 1 (oTD)CON)

Subject: , RE] |

- . : ’ b2

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . o ’ b4

. NON-RECORD . ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED bé
: HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED b7C

DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ  bLTE

The URL above shouid,giveﬁyou a good start for non-covert sites.

-----Origirial Messaqe---—--
From: QTD) (CON}

Sent: . Wednesday, June 14, 2006 12:31 PM
To: OTD)(CON}
Cc: (OTD) (CON}

Subject: REl l

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Nope - only the Site Nuﬁxber. Thereis 4 fthat | gave t’o@an td:‘before‘i left
that lists the physical address of most of the divisions. If you could get hold of one of thei t could go thru it with
. you over the phone and tell you which location most systems are at. Some you might need to call, however.

TICTY DCS-5000 Program

Desli | Fax

----- Original Message—-—--

From: (OTD)(CON)
Sent: rw&wﬂﬂhlunﬂﬂ.ﬁ?s 12:00 PM
To: (OTD) (CON)
Subject: REI I . -

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
'NON-RECORD -

Do you have a fist of the sites Red Wolf is installed in with the building address listed? | need to know the building
number / address for security documentation. '

I RicTy 1sso
(0}
(P)

©

-----Qriginal Message—-~-__
. From: {OTD} (CON)

Sent: _Thursday, June 08, 2006 3:13 PM '
Ta: Jcoto) (cony;| JcotD) (cony;| foTD)(CON)
Subject:] I

14



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

' b2
Here is a first wack at a generic| b4
b6
I bicC
- Right now, { have more questlons than- answars Some of those questions are on the attached |agram b7E

_Other guestions would include is there space/power/HVAC available at the sites? Do all need to have

The diagram attached shows an additionalf

- these may or may not be

needed - but | showed them anyway. [f nothing else, these will get everyone thinking about our requirements.

TICTILLDGS-8000 Program

Desk] [ Fax] _ |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

-‘SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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[(oTD) (CON)

From: L (o) (cony
Sent: - . 006 10:50 AM ]
To: . (CTD) (FBN] kcTD) (FBI)
Cc: | foTD) (FB1 (OTD) (FBIY|
. L__l(OTD) (CONy; — (CTD) (FBI) A
Subject: Cost Breakout - Red Wolf (DCS-5000) Collection System ]
: ) 4 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED :

importance: High " HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED i‘i
. S . : DATE 02-12-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ be

1 bicC
UNCLASSIFIED b7E

. NON-RECORD

Configuration & .
Pricing_060531...

:I Per Your request the attachment is a detailed cost breakout of DCS-5000 system configured |if
you have any questions please contact |or me.

-

TICTU Support
Quantico, VA 22556

I

UNCLASSIFIED
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